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Memorandum

TO: Chairs of the Joint Legislature Administrative Procedure Oversight Committee
Chairs of the Joint Legislaturf Commission on Governmental Operations

FROM: Sherift Alan Norman
Chair, Sheriffs’ Education and Training Standards Commission
DATE: February 10, 2025
RE: Requirement to Report Regulatory Flexibility During Declaration of Disaster

Session Law 2024-53, Part 4E, titled “Authorized State Agencies to Exercise Regulatory Flexibility for
Employment Related Certifications,”) states in section 4E.1.(c), “No later than March 1, 2025, each State
agency shall report to the Joint Legislative Administrative Procedure Oversight Committee and the Joint
Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations on its use of regulatory flexibility under this
section.”

Accordingly, the North Carolina Sheritfs’ Education and Training Standards Commission is reporting
that at their November 22, 2024 meeting the Commission approved the following motion, “To approve
authorizing staff to grant certification and training extensions for individuals in counties affected by
Hurricane Helene in accordance with Session Law 2024-53 (SB 743).”

The Sheriffs’ Standards Division which stafts the Sheriffs’ Commission notified all of its agencies under
its jurisdiction of the above motion approved by the Commission.
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